
 
From: Heller-Relayze, Alexandra  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:46 AM 
To: Shawn Todd ; Lowery, Terry <terry.lowery@dallas.gov> 
Cc: Qualls, Denis <denis.qualls@dallas.gov>; Standifer, Sarah <Sarah.Standifer@dallas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss Fairfield Lake 
 
Good morning, Shawn, 
 
We have added you to the City Hall Visitor Parking list for today, at 11:00 am, DWU’s administrative 
offices in City Hall 1500 Marilla, Room 4AN.  Please see below parking instructions.  
 
Dallas Water Utilities via garage 
Dallas City Hall is located at 1500 Marilla Street.  As our guest, you’re welcome to park in the City Hall 
garage. The ramp to the underground garage is accessed from eastbound Young Street, between Field 
Street and Akard Street, from the left-hand lane. At the booth, give the guard your name and follow 
their directions to visitors parking.  Enter through the visitors' doorway.  Sign in with the security officer 
and pass through the magnetometer.   
  
Follow the signs to the GREEN elevators and take an elevator to the 2nd floor.  When you get off the 
elevator, you will turn toward the large painting.  Follow the walkway left to cross the foyer, then turn 
left again towards the 2nd floor customer service lobby and security desk.  Walk past the customer 
service windows on the right to the end of the lobby. You will then come to the BLUE elevators on your 
left. Take the blue elevator to the 4th floor and walk toward the glass doors with a 4A NORTH sign above 
the doors.  The attendant will let you in.   
  
Please feel welcome to call our office's front desk at 214-670-3146 if you need assistance in finding us. 
 
 
Google Map: 
http://goo.gl/maps/4HZGZ 
 
We will see you soon. 
 
Thank you, 
Alex 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Alexandra Heller-Relayze 
Administrative Specialist II 
Office of Terry Lowery, Director 
City of Dallas | www.dallascityhall.com 
Dallas Water Utilities 
1500 Marilla, 4AN 
 Dallas, TX 75201 
 O:  214.670.3188 
alexandra.relayze@dallas.gov 
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From: Shawn Todd   
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:42 AM 
To: Lowery, Terry <terry.lowery@dallas.gov> 
Cc: Qualls, Denis <denis.qualls@dallas.gov>; Standifer, Sarah <Sarah.Standifer@dallas.gov>; Heller-
Relayze, Alexandra <alexandra.relayze@dallas.gov> 
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss Fairfield Lake 
 

External Email! 

See you at 11am! 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
On Dec 6, 2022, at 9:29 AM, Lowery, Terry <terry.lowery@dallas.gov> wrote: 

  
Shawn, 
Denis and I can meet with you at 11 if that works for you. Alex can get you garage access. 
Terry 
  

 
  

  
  Terry S. Lowery 
  Director  
  City of Dallas | DallasCityNews.net  
  Dallas Water Utilities 
  1500 Marilla Street, 4AN 
  Dallas, TX 75201 
  O:  214-670-3143  
  terry.lowery@dallas.gov 

        
  
**OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act and 
may be disclosed to the public upon request.  Please respond accordingly.** 
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From: Shawn Todd   
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 7:58 AM 
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

Tell me and I’ll be there! 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 
On Dec 5, 2022, at 7:41 PM, Lowery, Terry <terry.lowery@dallas.gov> wrote: 

  
Let me check schedules in the morning.  
  
  
  
Terry Lowery, Director  
City of Dallas Water Utilities  
  
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone 
  
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Shawn Todd   
Date: 12/5/22 5:28 PM (GMT-06:00)  
To: "Lowery, Terry" <terry.lowery@dallas.gov>  
Cc: "Qualls, Denis" <denis.qualls@dallas.gov>, "Standifer, Sarah" <Sarah.Standifer@dallas.gov>, "Heller-
Relayze, Alexandra" <alexandra.relayze@dallas.gov>  
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss Fairfield Lake  
  

External Email! 

Let’s meet  tomorrow! 
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From: Lowery, Terry <terry.lowery@dallas.gov> 
Date: Monday, December 5, 2022 at 10:55 AM 
To: Shawn Todd  
Cc: Qualls, Denis <denis.qualls@dallas.gov>, Standifer, Sarah <Sarah.Standifer@dallas.gov>, 
Heller-Relayze, Alexandra <alexandra.relayze@dallas.gov> 
Subject: Meeting to discuss Fairfield Lake 

Hi Shawn, 
I’m checking with you on a few times to meet either virtually or in person to discuss Fairfield Lake. If you 
think it might be more productive, you and Denis, Superintendent over Water Planning, had a phone 
conservation first to answer any questions about water rights that might be beneficial to you. 
Thanks, 
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
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